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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Oil Tank Removal 

Bid # SCH-23-B-002 
Addendum 02 

August 4, 2022 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 02 answers the following questions: 

Q8 Reference Addendum 01, Q2. If damage to the wall above the tank occurs, is the Contractor 

responsible for replacement/repairs? BHE strongly believes that a section(s) of the wall will 

more than likely be removed to remove the UST.  

 

A8 The Contractor is not responsible for wall replacement/repairs.  However, if damaging the wall is 

necessary, the Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to keep that to a minimum.   

 

Q9 If the tree is to be removed or significantly damaged, will the tree be required to be replaced? If 

so, please provide specifications on requirements for landscaping/tree replacement. 

 

A9 The Contractor is not required to replace the tree.  However, the Contractor shall make all 

reasonable efforts to save the tree.   

 

Q10 Reference Addendum 01, Q6. Is re-paving the area where the UST is located to be removed to be 

included with both bid line items? If so, is curbing to be replaced if damaged or removed? The 

response to Q6 is unclear and contradictive.  

 

A10 The grammatically correct answer to the original question is No. The contractor is not 

responsible for the asphalt patching. However, the Contractor shall make all reasonable efforts to 

minimize asphalt and curbing damage. 

 

Q11 What is the required completion date? If we are not able to complete the work before the 2022-

23 school year starts, is it acceptable to complete the work during a school vacation? 

 

A11 All work under this contract must be completed no later than August 31, 2022. 
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II. ADDENDUM 02 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 

 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID 

SUBMITTAL. 

 

 

Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

Title ___________________________________ 

Company ___________________________________  

Date  ___________________________________ 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


